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AMENDMENT NO. 0001 9/9/21 21-0006

N40085

NAVFAC Mid-Atlantic
Resident Officer in Charge of Construction
1005 Michael Road
Camp Lejeune, NC 28547-2521

             See Item 6

✘ N40085-21-R-0266

8/31/21

1

✘ ✘

21-0006, Structure Repairs SRR116, SRR117, SRR118, & SR19A
Amendment 0001, Answer Requests for Information
REMOVE 21-0006 Dwgs, Replace with 21-0006 UPDATED DRAWINGS

The time and date for receipt of proposals remains 1400, 14 September 2021.

This amendment should be acknowledged when your proposal is submitted. Failure to acknowledge
the amendment may constitute grounds for rejection of a proposal.
See Continuation Page(s)
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CONTINUATION SHEET 
 

1.  QUESTION:  Does the Government have an asbestos and lead report on the structures 
involved in this contract? 
 
ANSWER:  SRR19A - Lead paint is positive, ACM is not present at SRR19A 
No lead or ACM tests have been done on SRR116, SRR117, SRR118 – bid as both ACM and 
Lead is negative 
 
2. QUESTION: The bleachers located in buildings SRR116, 117 and 118 are too wide to be 
removed between the columns. Are contractors to dismantle and reassemble? 
 
ANSWER: Sheet A101 - replaced existing note 08 – “Demolition Notes for SSR116, 117 & 
118” with: “Bleachers, target rack, platform and all other items inside the structures to remain 
inside the structures during construction. Contractor to cover and protect bleachers and all items 
during construction. If possible, contractor can move bleachers and all other items within the 
structure(s) as required but they must be returned to original location(s) when work on the 
structure is complete” 
 
3.  QUESTION: Will the wood trusses and underside of roof plywood be left treated or be 
painted on building SRR116, 117 & 118? 
 
ANSWER: SRR116, 117, 118 - Wood trusses and underside of roof plywood sheathing to be left 
treated, not painted   
 
4.  QUESTION: There is no indication that new electrical and or lightings.  Is this correct? 
 
ANSWER: No, it is all new, see below: 
 
All electrical from the distribution panel is new, see the following sheets: 
Sheet A101 – SRR 116, 117 & 118 Demo note 05 and SR19A Demo Note 05 
Sheet A201 – see Electrical Work Description, Reflected Ceiling Plan Legend, Reflected Ceiling 
Plan general Notes, RFP Plan Notes for SRR116, 117, 118 – Note 01 and RFP Plan Notes for 
SR19A – Notes 01 & 02. 
 
5.  QUESTION:  There are no dimensions of the structure’s indicated.  Can they be provided? 
 
ANSWER: Some dimensions have been added to the drawings (Sheet 301A) that have been 
uploaded to SAM.gov titled “UPDATED DRAWINGS” for reference only, Contractor to Verify 
in Field. Contractor to field measure and verify all dimensions 
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6. QUESTION: Lead paint abatement removal states “follow all lead abatement requirements 
including but not limited to those in the latest MCBCL contractor environmental guide” It is also 
noted on page A301 that the contractor is to “sandblast” prime and paint all surfaces of existing 
steel structure.  Lead abatement processes are typically scarp flaking paint until were it is 
adhered and them encapsulate with new painting.  Is it the Government’s intent to remove all 
steel structure lead paint via sandblasting as well as the removal all of the lead paint on wooden 
structures? 
 
ANSWER: Elevations Notes SRR116, 117, 118 – Note 01 has been replaced with: 
“SCRAPE, PRIME AND PAINT ALL SURFACES OF EXISTING STEEL STRUCTURE 
(INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO COLUMNS, BASES, BEAMS AND CROSS 
BRACING).”  
Elevations Notes SR19A – Note 01 has been replaced with: 
“SCRAPE, PREP, PRIME AND PAINT ALL SURFACES OF EXISTING AND NEW WOOD 
STRUCTURE.”   
 
7. QUESTION: Is it the government’s intention to paint the treated wood and the stainless steel 
straps on all the buildings? 
 
ANSWER: SRR116, 117, 118 - Wood trusses and underside of roof plywood sheathing to be left 
treated, not painted. Associated stainless steel straps and stainless steel fasteners to be left 
unpainted 
 
8. QUESTION: Will the Building SR19A require mold remediation? If so, please include the 
requirements pertaining.  
 
ANSWER: “Area of Work” on SR19A is on the exterior of the Range House only except for tie-
ins of new electrical at the distribution panel inside the Range House - see Sheet A201 
 
9.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 


